United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No. SU1173543 May 19, 2025
Civil Penalty Case G-2024-057

Renaissance Offshore, LLC
c/o Holland & Knight

524 Grand Regency Boulevard
Brandon, FL. 33510

Attn: James Noe

Dear Mr. Noe:

Your letter dated May 15, 2025, requesting Renaissance Offshore, LLC existing Outer
Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee’s or Operator’s Bond on file, Bond No. SU1173543, be
used as the bond for the penalty amount in Civil Penalty Cases G-2024-057, was received in our
office on May 16, 2025.

We are unable to grant your request at this time.

Should you need further assistance, please contact me at
boemgomrfinancialassurance(@boem.gov.

Sincerely,
B RI D G ETTE [B):glltDag};E?ggegl?gLANTIS
DUPLANTI 3)85’[%.()'2025.05.19 06:58:44

Bridgette Duplantis, Section Supervisor
Leasing and Financial Responsibility Section
Leasing and Plans

cc: James Noe (jim.noe@hklaw.com)
Alexandra Ward (Alexandra. Ward@hklaw.com)
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James Noe
800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100
Washington, District of Columbia 20006

Phone: 202.469.5525 RECEIVED
Email: jim.noe@hklaw.com
I\‘Iﬂ}' 16, 2025

May 15, 2025 Leasing & Financial
Responsinldy Section

Via E-mail (boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov)

GOMR BOEM

Leasing & Responsibility Unit
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard

MS 5422

New Orleans, Louisiana 70123-2394

Re:  Bonding for Appeal of Civil Penalty Case No. G-2024-057
Renaissance Offshore, LLC

Dear Madam/Sir:

On behalf of our client, Renaissance Offshore, LLC (“Renaissance”), we hereby notify you that
Renaissance intends to use its $3,000,000 areawide bond already on file with your office (Bond
No. SU1173543) to satisfy the bonding requirement for appeal of the above-referenced civil
penalty in accordance with 30 C.F.R. § 250.1409. A copy of the areawide bond is attached hereto
for your convenience.

We respectfully request that you please confirm receipt of this notification so that Renaissance can
demonstrate satisfaction of the bonding requirement in its appeal documents.

Please contact me with any questions.
Sincerely yours,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
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James Noe
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